

RE: 3745-47 McMahon to Fedeli - OPQ# 20 (KV edits) (BS)

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 17 Apr 2018 07:45:30 -0400

Where we say "reporting of regulatory assets" - to avoid confusion with the term used in the legislation that we've said could've been referred to under any name (not impactful to the accounting), is it better to say that the silence in PSAS related to "reporting of rate-regulated assets"?

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Apr 16, 2018, 5:47 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Subject: 3745-47 McMahon to Fedeli - OPQ# 20 (KV edits) (BS)

Fewer edits -- Cindy